Title: William H. Groeling Collection

Reference Code: Mss-2539

Inclusive Dates: 1892 – 1898

Quantity: 0.5 cu. ft.

Location: WC, Sh. 048

Abstract: William Groeling and two of his brothers established Groeling Brothers grocery on Teutonia Avenue and Center Street in 1891. The business name changed to William H. Groeling in 1892, and the family continued operating the grocery until 1957.

Scope and Content: The collection includes receipts, invoices, postcards and a brief history of the family grocery.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

Notes: Photos, see M-25